GOWell Oilfield Technology FZE

Al Sufouh Road Al Habtoor Business Tower, Suite 70, Dubai, UAE

July 19, 2018
19 nunHa 2018 p.

Conflict Commission of JSC Ukrgasvydobuvannya
AT «YxprasugobysanHa» KoHdnikTHa koMicia

Attention: Secretary of the Conflict Commission
Lo yearu CekpeTtaps KoHdnikTHOI KoMicii

Email: borys.ovcharenko@ugv.com.ua

EnexTpoHHa agpeca: Borys.ovcharenko@ugv.com.ua

RE: Supply Contract No. UGV9531/30-18 dated 11 June 2018
Lilogo: forosip MocTtasku Ne UGV9531/30-18 Big 11 yepsHs 2018 p

Dear Sir or Mam:
LLIaHOBHI naHi Ta naHoee!

Reference is made to JSC
Ukrgasvydobuvannya (“UGV” or “you” or
‘Buyer”) termination letter dated July 16,
2018 (the “Termination Letter”)to
GOWell OQiliield Technology FZE
(‘GOWell” or “Supplier”) terminating the
Supply Contract No. UGV9531/30-18
dated June 11, 2018 for the supply of open
hole equipment and provision of related
Services (the “Open Hole Contract”).

GOWell does not accept the terms of
UGV’s termination and believes that UGV
has (i) incorrectly terminated the contract
and is not following the terms of the

BigHocHo nucta AT “YkprassuaoGyBaHHa"
(‘YI'B” abo “Bu” abo “lMokyneuw”’) Big 16 nunHs
2018 poky npo posipsanHa gorosopy (“NMuct
npo Po3sipeanHs [loroBopy”)Ha agpecy
komnaHii GOWell Oilfield Technology FZE
(“GOWell” abo “NMocTavanbHUK"), Lo
npunuHse gio Jorosopy Ne UGV9531/30-18 Big
11 yepBHs 2018 poKy Ha nOCTaBKy CUCTEM
peecTpauii AaHuX pasoM 3 reodiznyHUuMK
npunagamMu Ta KOMNMEKTYHYMMU A0 HUX Ta
HagaHHa cynyTHiX nocnyr (‘[doroBip Ha
NOCTaBKy 0OnagHaHHA A[ns  BiOKPUTOro
cTOBOYpY”).

Komnania GOWell He npuitMae yMoBU
posipsadHs YIB Ta BBaxae, wo YIB (i) He
KOPEKTHUM YMHOM pO3ipBano [JOrosip Ta He
[AOTPUMYBanocb YMOB JOrOBOpY sIK BOHM Bynu
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contract as it was intended and (ii) is not
acting in good faith and employing a
contractual artifice to escape from the
obligations under the Open Hole
Contract.

1. Termination of the Contract
under Article 12.10.

UGV claims that GOWell has not followed
Article 12.6 which stipulates that GOWell
must provide information regarding its
ownership structure by filling and
submitting the formed provided in Annex 2
together with supporting documents (the
‘Information”) no later than 5 (five)
business days as of the signing of the
contract.

UGV then claims that under Article 12.10
of the Open Hole Contract “in case of non-
provision by the Supplier of the
Information”, Buyer has the right to
withdraw from the Open Hole Contract
unilaterally by means of written
notice. However, UGV has erroneously
claimed under the wrong paragraph of
Article 12.10.

The second paragraph of Article 12.10
states that “Should Supplier provide
incomplete Information or fait to provide
information indicated in the form of Annex
2 hereto, Buyer should send a second
request for Information to be provided per
the specified form in order to add missing
information, specifying the information
provision deadline.” Only if such second
request is not accepted does UGV have
the right to terminate.

BUknageHi Ta (i) He pie cymniHHO Ta
BUKODUCTOBYE  KOHTPaKTHi  XWUTPYyBaHHA 3
LOTOBOPOM ANSA HEeBWMKOHAHHA 3000B’'s3aHb 33
LOrOBOPOM.

1. Posipsanns [loroeopy BignoBigHo oo
n. 12.10.

YI'B 3assnse, wo komnadia GOWell He
AoTpumanack yMoB fl. 12.6, skui nepeabadae,
Lo komnadis GOWell mae HagaTu gaHi npo
nepenik snacHukis MNMoctavyanbHuKa,
3anoBHUBLLM Ta nogasiuu opmy vy Jogatky
Ne2 3 pofasaHHAM NiATBEPKYHOUMX
AokyMeHTiB (“lHdpopmauin”) He nisHiwe (5)
M'ATU poGoyux GHIB 3 MOMEHTY YKNaAaeHHs
Jorosopy.

Okpim Toro, YI'B Bkasye, W0 3a ymoBamu .
12.10 JoroBopy Ha noctaeky 06nafHaHHA Ans
BiikpuTOro cToBOYpY “y BUNAAKy HeHaaHH#A
MocravyansHukoM IHopmadil”, Mokyneubs Mae
npaso B 04HOCTOPOHHLOMY NMOPSAAKY
BIAMOBUTUCA Bij BUKOHaHHA [Jorosopy
LWNAXOM HanpasneHHs NUCbMOBOMO
NOBIJOMMEHHSA NPO NPUNUHEHHa [lorosopy
yepes 5 (N'aTb) pobounx gHIB 3 MOMEHTY
HanpasneHHs noeigoMneHHs. OpHak, YI'B
3asBNANO NOMUITKOBO 38 HENpasunbHUM
naparpacgpom n.12.10.

Opyruii naparpad n. 12.10 3asHavae, wo “Y
pasi HagaHHs lHdpopmauii He B NOBHOMY
obcsasi, Tak camo HenogaHHs IHdopmadii
3asHadeHoi y doopmi (oaatok Ne2 o usoro
Horosopy) Mokyneub Hanpaensie NOBTORPHWUA
3anuT Npo HaaaHHA IHopMaLlil 3a BKasaHoW
hOpMOIO 3 METOIO AONOBHEHHSA BifCyTHLOI
iH(bOpMALIEID i3 333HaYEeHHAM CTPOKIB il
HagaHHa.” TinbKW y BUNAgKy HENPUAHATTSA
Takoro agpyroro sanuty YI'B mae npaso
posipsaTit J0roBip. .
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As it can clearly be seen, the second
paragraph of Article 12.10 specifically and
unequivocally mentions Annex 2 -- which
is the very subject of the termination of the
Open Hole Contract. GOWell, at no time,
has received a second request for
Information. On the contrary, the
termination of the contract has come as a
big surprise and puzzlement. We request
that this termination notice be retracted
immediately and the a “Second request for
Information” be officially sent in a manner
that GOWell may comply within a
reasonable deadline.

2. UGV demonstration of Bad Faith

In addition, to UGV erroneous invocation
of the first paragraph of Article
12.10, UGV has not followed the spirit of
Article 9.1, which provides that the parties
must “undertake to resolve” any dispute or
disagreement through mutual
negotiations”. Never was the absence of
Annex 2 every mentioned to GOWell in
any of the communications, be it prior to
the signing of the contract or after,
formerly or informally. If UGV was going
to be draconic in the use of Article 12.10,
UGV had and has the obligation to
request for such information before
sending a notice of termination.

We should also mention that Annex 7 of
the tender already included the
information required by Annex 2 of the
Open Hole Contract which demonstrates
that at no point did GOWell refuse or
intended not to provide such
information. On the contrary, GOWell
already had sent the Information under the
tender. Essentially, the substance of
Annex 2 has already been delivered to

UGv.

Ak BuAHo, Apyruid naparpad n.12.10
KOHKPETHO | HeABO3HayHo 3raaye [onatok 2 —
LLO € OCHOBHO MiACTABO ANA PO3ipBaHHS
porosopy. Komnaxia GOWell, Hikonu He
OTpUMYyBana noBTOPHUIA 3aNUT Ha
IHdbopmaLliio. Hasnaku, posipBaHHs Loroeopy
CTarno BEenuKoK HecrnofiBaHKo Ta 3aragKoH.
Mu npocumo HeraiiHO BigKNUKaTU
MoBiLOMISIEHHSA NPO PO3ipBaHHS AOroBOpPY,
HaToMICTb odiuiiiHo Hagatu “[oBTOPHUIA 3aMUT
Ha IHdopMaLi” TakuMm YMHOM, abu KoMnaHis
GOWell amorna noro BUKOHATU B PO3YMHUI
TEPMIH.

2. HepoGpocogicHicTe YI'B

OkpiM NOMUNKOBOTO 3acTocyBaHHA YIB
nepiuoro naparpadgy n. 12.10, YI'B He Byno
AOTPUMaHO CnpaBXHbOI CyTi n. 9.1, SKUIA
nepenbavae, Wo «CTopoHU 3060B'A3yHThCS
BuypiLlyBaTW Byab-aki cnopu abo po3bixHOCTi
LLINAXOM B3acMHWX NEperosopis Ta
KoHCynbTaui». BigcyTHicte JogaTtky Ne 2
HiKonW He 3ragyeBanack komnaxii GOWell nig
yac cninkysaHHs, ByAb-TO 40 NiANUCAHHA
JAorosopy 4yu nicnsa. Axkwo YIB nnanysano
cyBopo goTpuMysatuca n.12.10, cnig YI'B
Marno i mac 3000B’A3aHHA BUMAraTu Taky
iHbopMaUio 40 BignpaBneHHsA NnosigoMNEHHS
Npo po3ipBaHHA 40roBopY.

Takox cnig sragatu, wo Hopatok Ne7 o
TeHAEePHOT JOKYMEHTaUi VIKe MICTUTb
iHdbopMaLito, Lo BuMaraeThcs 3a [JoaaTtkomM
Ne2 no [oroeopy Ha noctasky obnajgHaHHs
Ansa BigkpuToro cToBOypy, WO NigTBEPAXKYE
TOM dhakT, Wwo komnaHis GOWell xogHum
YMHOM He BiZMOBMAETLCHA abo He Mana Hamipy
He HagaTy Taki gadi. Mo cyTi, cyTHicTe Jogartky
2 gxe Oyna HagaHa go YIB.
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3. GOWell has demonstrated good
faith throughout the process

GOWell has been extremely
accommodating to the demands of UGV
and have worked with UGV throughout
the process prior, during and after the
tender and the execution of the Open
Hole Contract.

We do not want to speculate the reason
why UGV has unfairly sent this
termination, however up to this
Termination Letter, GOWell has worked
with UGV in extreme good faith.

We respectfully submit that UGV must
keep up its commitment with GOWell and
that the contract may not be terminated
as UGV asserts. In fact, the contract
continues to be enforceable and

binding. In addition, we invoke and
demand that Section 9.1 be respected
and that UGV and GOWell be able to
resolve any apparent or real differences
as provided in the Open Hole Contract.

Respectfully submitted,

GOWell Oilfield Technology FZE

A

3. MocrTiitHa cyMniHHICTL KoMnaHiIT
GOWell

KomnaHis GOWell makcumansHo BpaxoByBana
Bumoru YI'B i cnienpautoeana 3 YI'B B xogi
BCLOro npolecy nepeq, B Xo4i Ta nicns
TEHAEPHOI 3aKynieni Ta nignucaxdHs Jorosopy
Ha poboTu y BigkpuToMy cToBOYpI. KomnaHis
GOWell noeHicTo nigroTyBana Beck NakeT
AOKYMEHTIB.

Mu He Maemo Hamipy cnekynioBaTth Ha
nigcrasax, Lo Npu3Benu 4o HecrnpaseaMBoro
noBigoMIIEHHSA po3ipsaHHa Jorosopy YIB,
ojHaK, fo Aatu oTpumadHs Jlucta npo
PosipsaxHs Jorosopy, komnaHis GOWell
cnisnpaudtoBana 3 YI'B makcuMmansHo

CYMITIHHO.

3 HalrnuGLLOO NOLIaHOK MU BKasyeMO, LLO
¥YI'B mae gotpumartucs cBoix 3060B’A3aHb
nepen komnaxiero GOWell ta Ha Te, wo
HEMOXNMBO PO3pUBAaTH JOrOBIp YUHOM, 8K
3asieneHo YI'B. ®aktuyHo, gorosip
3anuLIaeThca iNCHUM Ta 06OB’A3KOBUM A0
BUKOHaHHA. OKpiM TOro, My 3aKNUKAEMO i
BUMaraeMo BpaxoBysatu n. 9.1, 1a
cKOpuUcTaTuca MoxnusicTio anga YI'B i koMmnaHii
GOWell BupilyBaTtu iMOBIpHI a0 dakTUyYHI
po3bixHocTi 3rigHo ymoB [loroBopy Ha poboTu
Y BigKpuTOMY CTOBOYPI.

3 nosarowo,

GOWell Qilfield Technology FZE

)

Wenhua Liu /Ssgnat\:re

Stamp

Wenhua Liu Ini,qnn& ,

M.IM.
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